
 1 

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

Association 

NSYSA 

Subj: NSYSA Monthly Board Meeting Agenda Date: 02-01-2021 

In Attendance 
NSYSA Board: 
President - Darcy Buell 
VP of Admin - Val Corden 
Competition - Bob Bjornemo 
VP of Awards and Recog - Vacant 

Registrar - Susie McGill 
Treasurer - Liming McMillan 
Secretary - Kent Hassebrock 

Club Representatives: 
BIYSC -  Greg Troyan 
BSC - Jason Roskens 
CKSC - Chris Hunt 
JCSC - Shannon White 
KAFC - Chris Warthen 

NKSC -  Mike Fleck  
NMYSC - Jason Henningsen 
SKSC - Jeff Colby 
TSC - Vicky Webb 

Committee Representatives 
NSYSA Discipline - Bob Bjornemo 
Recreation Cup - Louie Bond 
Soccer to the Maxx - Louie Bond 
Scholarship Committee - Vicky Webb 
Documents - Val Corden 

Others in Attendance 
Steve Shively - NSYSA Scheduler 
Guests -  

Location: 

On line meeting 

1. Roll Call
* NSYSA Board
* Club Representatives
* Guest Introductions

2. Communications

Time: 

6:30-9:00 



 2 

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

Association 

NSYSA 

5. NSYSA Scheduler / Website Administrator

6. Committee Reports
A. NSYSA Discipline Committee - Bob Bjornemo
B. Recreational Cup Committee - Bob Bjornemo
C. Soccer to the Maxx Committee - Louie Bond
D. NSYSA Scholarship Committee - Vicky Webb
E. Documents - Val Corden

7. Club Reports
A. BIFC
B. BSC
C. CKSC
D. JCSC
E. KAFC

F. NKSC
G. NMYSC
H. SKSC
I. TSC

8. Unfinished Business
* Safe Sports Document

9. New Business
* PII documents
* AGM

10. Adjournment

Subj: NSYSA Monthly Board Meeting Agenda Date: 02-01-2021 

4. Officer’s Reports
A. President
B. VP of Administration
C. VP of Award and Recognition
D. Competition

E. Registrar
F. Treasurer
G. Secretary

3. Approval of Minutes from October 5th



 3 

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

Association 

NSYSA 

Subj: NSYSA Monthly Board Meeting Agenda Date: 02-01-2021 

NOTES: 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 



 1 

  

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

Subj: NSYSA Monthly Board Meeting Date: 01-04-2021 

In Attendance 
NSYSA Board: 
President - Darcy Buell -  Present 
VP of Admin - Val Corden - Excusedish 
Competition - Bob Bjornemo -  Present 
VP of Awards - Vacant 
  

 
 
Registrar - Susie McGill - Present 
Treasurer - Liming McMillan - Present 
Secretary - Kent Hassebrock -  Present 
 

Club Representatives: 
BIYSC - Greg Troyan - Present 
BSC -                       -  Absent 
CKSC - Chris Hunt -  Excused 
JCSC - Shannon White - Present 
KAFC - Chris Warthen - Present 

 
NKSC - Mike Fleck - Present 
NMYSC - Jason Hessington -  Present 
SKSC - Jeff Colby - Present 
TSC– Vicky Webb - Present  
 

Committee Representatives 
NSYSA Discipline - Bob Bjornemo -  Present 
Recreation Cup - Louie Bond - Absent 
Soccer to the Maxx - Louie Bond -  Absent 
Scholarship - Vicky Webb - Present 
Documents - Vicky Webb - Present 
Records Retention - Vacant 
 
 

Others in Attendance 
NSYSA Scheduler - Steve Shively - Excused 
GUEST: Tawnya Hessington NMYSC 
    Peter Murchie BIYSC   

Location: 

 Zoom On Line Meeting 

1. Called to order at 6:32 pm 
  * Roll Call - As noted above.   
   CKSC texted they will not be able to attend 
   Val told Darcy she was not able to attend 
 



 2 

  

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

Subj: NSYSA Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Date: 01-04-2021 

2.  Communications 
  * Two checks from CKSC invoice 1188 and 1176 
  * Two checks from TSC check email 
 
3.  Approval of minutes for 11/02/2020 Monthly Board Meeting  
  Motion:  Approve minutes from 11/02/2020 - Vicky 
  Second:  Mike Fleck 
  Motion passes 
 
   
 
   



 3 

  

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

Subj: NSYSA Monthly Meeting Minutes Date: 01-04-2021 

4.  Officers Reports 
   President 
    * We have the player fee meeting this month and will report back what is discussed. 
     The meeting will be January 23rd. 
 
   VP of Admin 
    * No Report 
 
   VP of Comp 
    * Report on page 15 and 16 
 
   VP of Awards and Recognition: 
    * Vacant 
 
   Registrar 
    * No report 
 
   Treasurer 
    * Financial Report on pages 10, 11, 12, 13, and 14 
    * Will send the tax return to the state and send a 1099 to Steve Shively 
 
   Secretary 
    * Nothing to report 
 
   NSYSA Website Administrator 
    *  
End of Officer’s Reports 



 4 

  

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

Subj: NSYSA Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Date: 01-04-2021 

5. Committee reports  
   * NSYSA Discipline Committee (as reported by Bob Bjornemo) 
    * No Report 
 
   * REC Cup (as reported by Bob Bjornemo) 
    * No Report 
 
   * Soccer to the Maxx committee (as reported by Louie Bond ) 
    * No Report 
 
   * Scholarship Committee (as reported by Vicky Webb) 
    * Scholarship is ready to go as soon as we get a list of who to send it to. 
 
   * Documents Committee (as reported by Vicky Webb) 
    * Sent an email with documents to the Executive board and clubs.  Includes  
     SafeSport document and the reporting form.  Included contacts for the clubs with 
     email and phone number. 
 
    * End of committee Reports    



 5 

  

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

Subj: NSYSA Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Date: 01-04-2021 

6.  Club Reports 
   * BIYSC 
    * Back to the field after the break. 
    *  AGM was in November.  There were no position changes. 
    * Passed the budget for the 2021 year in December. 
 
   * BSC 
    * Nothing to report 
 
   * CKSC 
    * Nothing to report 
 
   * JCSC 
    * Putting together a committee about what is coming up in the future. 
     This is not a lot of specifics but doing some cleaning. 
 
   * KAFC 
    * Getting back to practice.  Players are getting used to the masks. 
    * 25% discount due to not playing any games. 
    * Struggling to get people checked in through the gates to follow protocol.  Board  
     members are covering the gate a lot. 
    * KAFC is working on a new uniform contract for 2021 through 2024 seasons. 
    * Bringing Vicky McKenzie back on to work on consolidating our documents and 
     work with NSYSA to mirror and share as needed. 
    * Looking for coaches 
    * Working with 110 sports for our fan gear.  It’s a company focused on building the 
     best in players and helping them aspire more. 
 
   * NKSC 
    * Took a break for winter and back to practicing as of today. 
 
   * NMYSC 
    * NSYSA Rep Jenny Geister stepped down a couple weeks ago. 
    * Next meeting is this Sunday. 



 6 

  

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

Subj: NSYSA Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Date: 01-04-2021 

6. Club Reports (continued) 
 
   * SKSC 
    * We have had a couple meetings since the last NSYSA meeting. 
    * The planning meeting is going to be February 6th. 
    * Registrar is inquiring about player fees.  NSYSA will have more information later 
     this week. 
    * Plan to do a sweatshirt give a way to keep the community up to date with what our 
     plans are. 
    * Communication with the school district has been difficult. 
 
   * TSC 
    * Select teams practiced from December 1st through 18th and then took two weeks off 
     for Winter Break.  Practices to start up again this Tuesday 1/5. 
    * Annual General Meeting was held virtually on 12/16 on Zoom.  The membership 
     voted in four new board members.  New Director of Coaching, Director of Comp,  
     and Webmaster.   
     Also our membership requested a new board position be created with an emphasis  
     on player safety.   TSC is working to create this position and will have more  
     information available at a later date.  TSC will send information out to the  
     association when they get this finalized. 
    * Working on our Annual report and will have it to Darcy and Val by the end of the 
     month. 



 7 

  

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

Subj: NSYSA Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Date: 01-04-2021 

7.  Unfinished Business 

   * None 

         



 8 

  

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

Subj: NSYSA Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Date: 01-04-2021 

8.  New Business  

   * Annual General Meeting 

    * Will probably need to be a zoom meeting in April because we probably 

     will not be able to gather in large groups still. 

     Darcy asks for people to give him possible dates for the meeting. 

    * The positions open for voting at the AGM are VP of Admin and Registrar 

 

   * PII documents 

    * How do these documents get transmitted from board member to board 

     member.   

     Options. 

      * Create a drop box electronically 

      * Hand deliver documents 

      * Upload to google drive 

      * Redact information that is PII 

     Liming prefers using a google drive option. 

 

   * OPSC meetings (indoor center) 

    * Darcy has attend one meeting.  OPSC and other are doing open  

     discussion within this area.   

    * Susie states its an open discussion to have better soccer in the area. 

     How to keep players from leaving the peninsula and going across the  

     water. 

    * Bob’s concern is that it is too secretive and they are not including  

     specifically NSYSA board members by invitation.  Darcy, Susie, and  

     Chris stated that it is not secretive.  It is more of a discussion group. 

     Bob inquired to the OPSC owner what the meeting was about.  The  

     response was it is just like a fight club meeting.  There is nothing that 

     comes from the meeting that can be spoken about outside the meeting. 

   

    



 9 

  

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

Subj: NSYSA Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Date: 01-04-2021 

8.  New Business (continued) 

   * Return to Play 

    * How do we start a return to play?  Is using a small sided spring academy 

     a logical way?  Should we contract BIYSC and KAFC about what their 

     difficulties were?  Most clubs have done something since the pandemic 

     started and they have seen what the difficulties are. 

     Bob is concerned that the rec programs will be suffering from lack of 

     players registering. 

     Discussion continued with suggestion that each clubs develop a plan 

     that allows players to get out on the field. 

    

   * Darcy asks each member to pull up the constitution and look it over and 

    if you have any suggestions for changes, please send them to Darcy and 

    Vicky. 

 

9.  Motion to adjourn the meeting - Chris Warthen  

   Second: Liming  

   Motion obviously passes 

 

 

  Adjournment: 8:07 

 

 

   

    



 10 



 11 



 12 



 13 



 14 



 15 



 16 



2021-2022

4/2020-1/2021 2020-2021 Budget Proposed Budget

INCOME

   Game Fees

      Competitive Program 576.00  6,030.00  6,030.00  assuming 335 games @$18

      Recreational Program 144.00  6,800.00  6,800.00  assuming 425 games @$16

      Small Sided Program 207.00  7,488.00  7,488.00  assuming 832 games @$9

   Total Game Fees $                        927.00  $                    20,318.00  $                         20,318.00  

   Other Income

      Late Fee/Changing Fee 0.00  0.00  0.00  

      RMA-Background Check 500.00  3,600.00  3,600.00  

      Small Sided Referees 1,020.00  9,500.00  9,500.00  

      TopSoccer 0.00  500.00  500.00  

   Total Other Income $                     1,520.00  $                    13,600.00  $                         13,600.00  

   Player Fees

      Competitive Program 11,029.00  15,375.00  15,375.00  assuming 750 players @$20.5

      Recreational Program 4,069.75  23,725.00  23,725.00  assuming 1300 players @$18.25

      Small Sided Program 2,957.50  17,500.00  17,500.00  assuming 2000 players @$8.75

   Total Player Fees $                   18,056.25  $                    56,600.00  $                         56,600.00  

   Tournament Fee

      Recreational Cup 0.00  9,000.00  9,000.00  assuming 30 teams @$300

      Soccer to the Maxx 0.00  3,335.00  3,335.00  assuming 29 teams @$115

   Total Tournament Fee $                            0.00  $                    12,335.00  $                         12,335.00  

Total Income $                   20,503.25  $                  102,853.00  $                       102,853.00  

EXPENSES

   Administrative Exp

      Communication 108.00  200.00  150.00  

      D&O/EPL Insurance 822.00  0.00  850.00  

      Meetings 0.00  300.00  150.00  

      Office Supplies 0.00  150.00  100.00  

      Postage/Mail Box 113.75  110.00  117.00  

      Software/Website 3,200.00  3,200.00  3,200.00  

      Taxes & Fees 0.00  200.00  200.00  

   Total Administrative Exp $                     4,243.75  $                      4,160.00  $                           4,767.00  

   Bank Charges & Fees 59.50  71.40  0.00  

   Dues/Player Fees - WYS

Total

Northwest Sound Youth Soccer Association
2021-2022 Budget Worksheet



2021-2022

4/2020-1/2021 2020-2021 Budget Proposed Budget

Total

Northwest Sound Youth Soccer Association
2021-2022 Budget Worksheet

      Competitive Program 12,987.00  13,875.00  13,875.00  assuming 750 players @$18.5

      Recreational Program 3,233.75  21,125.00  21,125.00  assuming 1300 players @$16.25

      Small Sided Program 949.75  14,500.00  14,500.00  assuming 2000 players @$7.25

   Total Dues/Player Fees - WYS $                   17,170.50  $                    49,500.00  $                         49,500.00  

   Other Expenses

      Awards 0.00  2,100.00  2,100.00  

      Meals/Travel 62.17  700.00  550.00  

      Miscellaneous 0.00  150.00  150.00  

      RMA-Background Check 1,795.00  3,600.00  3,600.00  

      Scholarship 1,500.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  

      Small Sided Referees -419.00  9,500.00  9,500.00  

      TopSoccer 0.00  300.00  300.00  

   Total Other Expenses $                     2,938.17  $                    17,350.00  $                         17,200.00  

   Scheduler/Webmaster 14,968.00  21,600.00  16,200.00  

   Tournament Exp

      Recreational Cup

         Awards 0.00  400.00  400.00  

         Fields 0.00  425.00  425.00  

         Miscellaneous 0.00  150.00  150.00  

         Referee Fees 0.00  2,000.00  2,000.00  

         State Fees 0.00  3,000.00  3,000.00  assuming 30 teams @$100

         T-Shirts 0.00  2,000.00  2,000.00  

      Total Recreational Cup $                            0.00  $                      7,975.00  $                           7,975.00  

      Soccer to the Maxx

         Field Sanicans 0.00  300.00  300.00  

         Referee Fees 0.00  430.00  430.00  

         T-Shirts 0.00  2,500.00  2,500.00  

         Tournament Expense 0.00  100.00  100.00  

      Total Soccer to the Maxx $                            0.00  $                      3,330.00  $                           3,330.00  

   Total Tournament Exp $                            0.00  $                    11,305.00  $                         11,305.00  

Total Expenses $                   39,379.92  $                  103,986.40  $                         98,972.00  

Net Income -$                 18,876.67  -$                     1,133.40  $                           3,881.00  



 
Northwest Sound Youth Soccer Association 

Scholarship Application 
 
 
 
 
Eligibility: Applicants must have been a current or former member of the Northwest Sound Youth Soccer Association as 
a registered player, coach, or referee. NSYSA member clubs include Bainbridge Island Youth SC, Bremerton SC, Central 
Kitsap SC, Jefferson County SC, Kitsap Alliance FC, North Kitsap SC, North Mason Youth SC, South Kitsap SC, and Tracyton 
SC.  
 
Terms: Scholarships of up to $1,000 will be awarded to candidates who are in their senior year of high school or 
equivalent.  Scholarships are only to be used for tuition, fees, books, supplies, and room and board at a post-secondary 
institution.  Disbursal of scholarship monies will be made directly to the institution. 
 
Deadline: Applications postmarked after April 16, 2021 will not be considered. 
 
Applicant Name: ____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NSYSA Role (circle one):      player      coach referee 
 
 
NSYSA Club: _______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Mailing Address: ____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Phone Number: _____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Email Address: ______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
I will graduate from: _________________________________________________________________________________ 
                               Name of high school.                                 
 
I plan on attending: __________________________________________________________________________________ 
         Name of post-secondary institution   
 
Have you been accepted to this institution? ______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Financial Information 

Anticipated costs for next year  
 
 
 

Other scholarships received  
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
Please include the following items with this completed application form 

❏ Official transcript – Please also include a copy of the classes in which you are currently enrolled. 
❏ Essay - On a separate sheet of paper, please describe in 500 words or less why you believe your 

involvement in soccer has impacted your life as well as the lives of those around you. Include examples 
of the impact YOU have personally seen because of your soccer experiences. Also include your career 
goals, why you have chosen that career path, and why you would be a good choice for this scholarship. 

❏ Letter of Recommendation - Include one letter of recommendation from someone who knows about 
your soccer involvement. The letter should be from a teacher, coach, or other non-family member who 
can attest to your involvement in youth soccer. 

 
 
 
Community Service 

Volunteer Organization Accomplishments Years of 
involvement 

   

   

   

 
School Activities/Accomplishments 

Sport/Organization/Activity/Club Position Accomplishments Years of 
involvement 

    

    

    

    

 
Non-school Activities/Clubs/Organizations/Work/Leadership 

Sport/Organization/Activity/Club/Work Position Accomplishments Years of 
involvement 

    



    

    

    

 

List any other honors or awards: 
 
 
 

 
Please mail your complete application to the address below by the deadline of April 16, 2021 
or it will not be considered.  
 
MAIL TO:   NSYSA 

     Attn: Scholarship Committee 
     P.O. Box 1142 
     Silverdale, WA  98383 

 
Please direct questions to nsysa.scholarship@nsysasoccer.org 
 

 

mailto:nsysa.awards@nsysasoccer.org


Apr-Dec 2020 January 2021 Actual YTD FY Budget (4/1-3/31)

Income

Game Fee 927.00$                         -$                       927.00$                         20,318.00$                

Other Income 1,520.00$                      -$                       1,520.00$                      13,600.00$                

Player Fee 12,587.00$                    5,469.25$               18,056.25$                    56,600.00$                

Tournament Fee -$                               -$                       -$                              12,335.00$                

Total 15,034.00$                    5,469.25$               20,503.25$                    102,853.00$              

Expenses

Administrative Expenses 4,231.75$                      12.00$                    4,243.75$                      4,160.00$                  

Bank Charges & Fees 53.55$                           5.95$                      59.50$                           71.40$                       

Dues/Player Fees - WYS 17,170.50$                    -$                       17,170.50$                    49,500.00$                

Other Expenses 2,938.17$                      -$                       2,938.17$                      17,350.00$                

Scheduler/Webmaster 14,268.00$                    700.00$                  14,968.00$                    21,600.00$                

Tournament Expenses -$                               -$                       -$                              11,305.00$                

Total 38,661.97$                    717.95$                  39,379.92$                    103,986.40$              

Net Income (23,627.97)$                   4,751.30$               (18,876.67)$                  (1,133.40)$                 

Northwest Sound Youth Soccer Association

Financial Summary as of 1/31/2021

FY 2020-2021



ASSETS

   Current Assets

      Bank Accounts

         Kitsap Bank Checking 50,943.07  

      Total Bank Accounts $                                                                  50,943.07  

      Other Current Assets

         Undeposited Funds 1,595.50  

      Total Other Current Assets $                                                                    1,595.50  

   Total Current Assets $                                                                  52,538.57  

TOTAL ASSETS $                                                                  52,538.57  

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

   Total Liabilities

   Equity

      Opening Balance Equity 64,898.61  

      Retained Earnings 6,516.63  

      Net Income -18,876.67  

   Total Equity $                                                                  52,538.57  

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $                                                                  52,538.57  

Northwest Sound Youth Soccer Association

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2021



Apr-Dec 2020 January 2021

Actual Actual Actual YTD FY Budget

INCOME

   Game Fees

      Competitive Program 576.00  0.00  576.00  6,030.00  

      Recreational Program 144.00  0.00  144.00  6,800.00  

      Small Sided Program 207.00  0.00  207.00  7,488.00  

   Total Game Fees $                         927.00  $                           0.00  $                       927.00  $                   20,318.00  

   Other Income

      Donation 500.00  0.00  500.00  0.00  

      Late Fee/Changing Fee 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

      RMA-Background Check 1,020.00  0.00  1,020.00  3,600.00  

      Small Sided Referees 0.00  0.00  0.00  9,500.00  

      TopSoccer 0.00  0.00  0.00  500.00  

   Total Other Income $                      1,520.00  $                           0.00  $                    1,520.00  $                   13,600.00  

   Player Fees

      Competitive Program 5,883.50  5,145.50  11,029.00  15,375.00  

      Recreational Program 4,069.75  0.00  4,069.75  23,725.00  

      Small Sided Program 2,633.75  323.75  2,957.50  17,500.00  

   Total Player Fees $                    12,587.00  $                    5,469.25  $                  18,056.25  $                   56,600.00  

   Tournament Fee

      Recreational Cup 0.00  0.00  0.00  9,000.00  

      Soccer to the Maxx 0.00  0.00  0.00  3,335.00  

   Total Tournament Fee $                             0.00  $                           0.00  $                           0.00  $                   12,335.00  

Total Income $                    15,034.00  $                    5,469.25  $                  20,503.25  $                 102,853.00  

EXPENSES

   Administrative Exp

      Communication 96.00  12.00  108.00  200.00  

      D&O/EPL Insurance 822.00  0.00  822.00  0.00  

      Meetings 0.00  0.00  0.00  300.00  

      Office Supplies 0.00  0.00  0.00  150.00  

      Postage/Mail Box 113.75  0.00  113.75  110.00  

      Software/Website 3,200.00  0.00  3,200.00  3,200.00  

      Taxes & Fees 0.00  0.00  0.00  200.00  

   Total Administrative Exp $                      4,231.75  $                         12.00  $                    4,243.75  $                     4,160.00  

   Bank Charges & Fees 53.55  5.95  59.50  71.40  

   Dues/Player Fees - WYS

      Competitive Program 12,987.00  0.00  12,987.00  13,875.00  

Northwest Sound Youth Soccer Association

Actuals vs Budget

April 2020 - January 2021

Total



Apr-Dec 2020 January 2021

Actual Actual Actual YTD FY Budget

Northwest Sound Youth Soccer Association

Actuals vs Budget

April 2020 - January 2021

Total

      Recreational Program 3,233.75  0.00  3,233.75  21,125.00  

      Small Sided Program 949.75  0.00  949.75  14,500.00  

   Total Dues/Player Fees - WYS $                    17,170.50  $                           0.00  $                  17,170.50  $                   49,500.00  

   Other Expenses

      Awards 0.00  0.00  0.00  2,100.00  

      Meals/Travel 62.17  0.00  62.17  700.00  

      Miscellaneous 0.00  0.00  0.00  150.00  

      RMA-Background Check 1,795.00  0.00  1,795.00  3,600.00  

      Scholarship 1,500.00  0.00  1,500.00  1,000.00  

      Small Sided Referees -419.00  0.00  -419.00  9,500.00  

      TopSoccer 0.00  0.00  0.00  300.00  

   Total Other Expenses $                      2,938.17  $                           0.00  $                    2,938.17  $                   17,350.00  

   Scheduler/Webmaster 14,268.00  700.00  14,968.00  21,600.00  

   Tournament Exp

      Recreational Cup

         Awards 0.00  0.00  0.00  400.00  

         Fields 0.00  0.00  0.00  425.00  

         Miscellaneous 0.00  0.00  0.00  150.00  

         Referee Fees 0.00  0.00  0.00  2,000.00  

         State Fees 0.00  0.00  0.00  3,000.00  

         T-Shirts 0.00  0.00  0.00  2,000.00  

      Total Recreational Cup $                             0.00  $                           0.00  $                           0.00  $                     7,975.00  

      Soccer to the Maxx

         Field Sanicans 0.00  0.00  0.00  300.00  

         Referee Fees 0.00  0.00  0.00  430.00  

         T-Shirts 0.00  0.00  0.00  2,500.00  

         Tournament Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  100.00  

      Total Soccer to the Maxx $                             0.00  $                           0.00  $                           0.00  $                     3,330.00  

   Total Tournament Exp $                             0.00  $                           0.00  $                           0.00  $                   11,305.00  

Total Expenses $                    38,661.97  $                       717.95  $                  39,379.92  $                 103,986.40  

Net Income -$                   23,627.97  $                    4,751.30  -$                 18,876.67  -$                    1,133.40  







Northwest Sound Youth Soccer Association 

SafeSport Policy 

2021 

IT IS IMPERATIVE THAT THIS SAFE SPORT POLICY BE MADE AVAILABLE TO ALL CLUBS (See attached SafeSport Act) 

SafeSport provides information for all members of the sport community, to understand what misconduct is.  

Please visit SafeSport.org and go to the ABOUT tab to learn more.  Washington Youth Soccer supports this 

initiative, and we need everyone to participate.  Please submit the form immediately after the occurrence. 

Article I.  Purpose 

The purpose of this policy is to ensure that Northwest Sound Youth Soccer Association (NSYSA) provides a 

pathway to report misconduct.  Misconduct includes, but is not limited to bullying, harassment, hazing, 

emotional misconduct, physical misconduct, and sexual misconduct, including child abuse. 

Article II. Definitions 

1. Bullying – to act the bully toward; habitually intimidate, abuse, or harass: 

2.  Harassment - an act or instance of harassing; torment, vexation, or intimidation: 

3.  Hazing - subjection to harassment or ridicule. 

4.  Emotional Misconduct - improper conduct; wrong behavior. - pertaining to or involving emotion or 

the emotions. 

5.  Physical Misconduct - improper conduct; wrong behavior. of or relating to the body. 

6.  Sexual Misconduct, Including Child - improper conduct; wrong behavior. of, relating to, or for sex of 

a person between birth and puberty or full growth. 

Article III. Procedures 

Rules to Follow: 

• If you see something, say something. 

• Report to Risk Manager – SafeSport Contact for your Club and for NSYSA. 

NSYSA – Darcy (President)  nsysa.president@nsysasoccer.org  (360) 710-8631 Valerie (Vice 
President) valcorden@gmail.com (360) 301-1959  

Bainbridge Island – Liming treasurer@nsysasoccer.org  (206-780-0947) Peterm@bifc.net (503) 421-
5786) 

Bremerton – Jason (President) bremertonscpresident@gmail.com (518) 683-8278 John (Vice-
President) bremertonscvp@gmail.com (360) 286-3337 

Central Kitsap – Dawn (President) president@cksoccer.org (360) 710-9597 

Jefferson County – Beth (VP Comp) vpcomp@jcsoccerclub.org (360) 821-1768 

Kitsap Alliance – Chris (President) president@kitsapalliancefc.com (360) 551-1208 Shane 
s.anderson@kitsapalliancefc.com (360) 621-2954 

https://www.dictionary.com/browse/harass
https://www.dictionary.com/browse/conduct
https://www.dictionary.com/browse/emotion
https://www.dictionary.com/browse/emotion
https://www.dictionary.com/browse/conduct
https://www.dictionary.com/browse/conduct
https://www.dictionary.com/browse/sex
mailto:nsysa.president@nsysasoccer.org
mailto:valcorden@gmail.com
mailto:treasurer@nsysasoccer.org
mailto:Peterm@bifc.net
mailto:bremertonscpresident@gmail.com
mailto:bremertonscvp@gmail.com
mailto:president@cksoccer.org
mailto:vpcomp@jcsoccerclub.org
mailto:president@kitsapalliancefc.com
mailto:s.anderson@kitsapalliancefc.com


North Kitsap – Mike (President) president@northkitsapsoccer.org (360) 303 - 4635 

North Mason – Jason (President) president@nmysc.org (360) 710-0433 

South Kitsap – Jeff (NSYA Rep.) NSYSA@sksoccer.com  (Kevin (VP Comp) comp@sksoccer.com 
(206) 552-1825 

Tracyton – Tim (President) president@tracytonsoccer.com (360) 620-1679 Susie (Registrar) 
registrar@tracytonsoccer.com 

• Report it to the Sports Center Created by the Statute – Keli Bitlow@WYS 

• Report to Local Law Enforcement 
 
. Fill out Incident Report Document (see attached – SafeSport Incident Document)   
 
 

Article IV. Periodic Reviews 

As needed to update contact information.  No less than once per year – January 1 

 

 

 

mailto:president@northkitsapsoccer.org
mailto:president@nmysc.org
mailto:NSYSA@sksoccer.com
mailto:comp@sksoccer.com
mailto:president@tracytonsoccer.com

	NSYSAFeb2021BoardPacket.pdf
	NSYSAFeb2021BoardPacket.pdf
	2021-01-04 Monthly Meeting Agenda.pdf
	NSYSAFeb2021BoardPacket.pdf
	2021-01-04 Monthly Board Meeting Minutes draft
	NSYSAFeb2021BoardPacket
	2021-2022BudgetWorksheet-2021.01.25.pdf
	NSYSA SCHOLARSHIP 2021.pdf
	S3 and NSYSA agreement.pdf



	NSYSAFinancial-2021.01.pdf

	NSYSA SafeSport 2-1-2021.pdf

